EXCHANGE OF NOTES (APRIL 24 AND MAY 19, 1947) BETWEEN
, CANADA AND THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PROVIDING
| FOR THE RENEWAL OF THE ARRANGEMENT OF 1942 FOR THE
EXCHANGE OF AGRICULTURAL LABOUR AND MACHINERY
(TOGETHER WITH THE TEXT OF THE 1942 ARRANGEMENT)

| ' I

The Under-Secretary of State for External Affairs of Canada to the
United States Chargé d’Affaires ad interim to Canada

DEPARTMENT OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
| Orrawa, April 24, 1947.

‘ Dear Mk. HAarriNGTON,
| I wish to refer to an exchange of letters dated March 29 and April 10, 1946
by which our Governments agreed to making a formal extension of the agree-
ent made in 1942 and renewed in 1944. This arrangement was for the exchange
of harvesting machinery and crews in the prairie regions of Canada and the
nited States, and other movements of farm labour between the United States
and Canada.
This agreement. has proved satisfactory in the past and it is the desire
Of the Canadian Government to extend the agreement through 1947. Should
i 18 proposal meet with the approval of your Government, I understand that
e details as to the effective date of exchange and other matters will be arranged
etween the Canadian and United States officials directly concerned.
. I should be glad if you would confirm that these arrangements are
Satisfactory,
: _ . Yours sincerely,
i DAVID M. JOHNSON

for Under-Secretary of State
for External Affairs.

’ 11

J The United States Ambassador to Canada to the Under-Secretary of State for

| Eaxternal Affairs of Canada

! EmBassy or THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

! - Orrawa, May 19, 1947.

Drag Mg. Prarsox:
In your letter of April 24, 1947 you inquire as to the possibility of continuing

t -
u}:: Arrangements, which were made in 1942 and renewed in 1944 and 1946, f}?r
Unj @ange of harvesting machinery and crews between Canada and the

. exch

tf;‘d'St,ates :
he results of these arrangements have proven satisfactory in the past an

| tggal Authority now existing \%hich will permit Canadian agricultural workers

Qosntel‘ the United States as heretofore, I am pleased to inform you that my

“Tement is agreeable to extending the agreement for the exchange of harvest
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